
 
 

  

DATE:  January 3, 2023                                ACTION: 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Sr. Member Services Manager 
 
RE: APPROVAL – Revise Rule LM.10.2b Boats Entering without Service Seal 
 
 
Background 
 
Staff is recommending to simply add a fine to LM.10.2b. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
None 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to revise rule LM.10.2b as attached. 
 

 
___________________________________  
Amanda Moore, Member Services Manager 



Current Rule 
 
LM.10.2b Boats Entering without Service Seal 

All boats without a service seal must be inspected and complete a CLPOA Boat Inspection Form prior to 
launch. [For further information on requirements for boat inspection, refer to paragraph LM.10.4].  

 

Proposed Revision (Redlined) 

LM.10.2b Boats Entering without Service Seal 

All boats without a service seal must be inspected and complete a CLPOA Boat Inspection Form prior to 
launch. [For further information on requirements for boat inspection, refer to paragraph LM.10.4].  

Fine: $100.00 

Revised Rule 

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
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